 MUNICIPALITY OF NIKSIC
MINUTES OF INFO MEETING AND SITE VISIT

Project: Rehabilitation of the Pump Station Duklo in the Municipality of Niksic
Reference: Europaid/131194/L/ACT/ME – – CRIS No: 2011/274-410-TD/001
Meeting: Tender information meeting and site visit

Venue: Offices of Municipality, Niksic
Date: 15.06.2012, 10:00

Attending representatives of the Technical Assistence for Local- Self Government Reform to Montenegro:
1.Ms. Marija Šošić

2.Ms. Bojana Popadić

Attending representatives of the Municipality of Nikšić:

1.Mr. Kovač Darko
Attending representatives of tenderer
Key Information

Visits consisted of two working parts. In the first part, a member of the project team made ​​a presentation of basic items of the tender, and then the representatives of the bidders were reminded of the following key dates related to the tender dossier.

Deadline for request for any clarifications from the Contracting Authority is 10th September 2012; Last date on which clarifications are issued by the Contracting Authority is 15th   September 2012; Deadline for submission of tenders is 28th September 2012 at 10:00 a.m. in the premises of the Municipality of Niksic; Tender opening session is on 28th September 2012 at 11:00 a.m in the premises of the Municipality of Niksic.
The second part of the site visit entailed a tour of the pump station Duklo, where reconstruction will be done.
Site visit
Representatives of the bidders had the opportunity to visit the facility of the pump station Duklo where reconstruction will be carried out.

ANNEX 1
FORMAL RESPONSES TO TENDERERS'QUESTIONS

	TENDERERS' QUESTIONS
	CONTRACT AUTHORITY'S RESPONSES

	1.CMC 
What are the characteristics of existing pump units?
	In the pump station Duklo were installed 3 pump aggregates ( manufacturer -JUGOTURBINA Karlovac, type DH 49-35 (radon kolo Ø448), Q=350l/s, H=63m)



	2. CMC ojećih pumpnih agregata I
































































































Does it change the suction and pressure pipeline?


	See technical specifications 

	3. CMC 
Does the base of pumps remain the same, so the pumps need to fit into existing elements?


	The base (stand) of pumps remains the same and the pumps need to fit into existing elements, however carpentry works to fit the new pumps in the existing space are allowed.   

	4. CMC 
What is the mode of operation of pumps?
	There are 3 working  modes of existing pumps in the pump station Duklo, that will also be in function with the new pumps:

Mode 1 
The city is supplied with water from the source Gornji Vidrovan. One pump should provide 400l/s two pumps 600 l/s. The relevant elevation for the pumps work is elevation of source Gornji Vidrovan (664.84) less hydraulic losses.
Mode 2

The city is supplied with water from the sources Gornji Vidrovan and Donji Vidrovan.. One pump should provide 400l/s two pumps 600 l / s. The relevant elevation for the pumps work is elevation of source Donji Vidrovan (655,30) less hydraulic losses.
Mode 3

The city is supplied with water from the sources Gornji Vidrovan, Donji Vidrovan and Poklonci. Two pumps should provide 400l / s.

	5. CMC 
Is there an automatic control of pumps?
	The existing pump station Duklo does not perform the automatic regulation. Adjusting capacity of pumps with capacities of water resources and needs of the distribution network is manualy using valves on the pump nozzle.
New pumps in pumps station “Duklo” shall have the option for automatically work depending on the capacity of the source and the required capacity of water to the distribution network and reservoir space.


	6. CMC 
What is the power of existing pump motors?
	Existing motors are made by manufacturer SEVER Subotica, type OKTM4, power Pem = 315kW and the number of revs n=1450min-1.



	7. CMC 
Are there reservoirs in the water supply system in the Municipality of Niksic?
	There are three reservoirs of total volume V = 3x2500m3. Reservoirs are located on the same elevation of 694.05 (spillway elevation) and are interconnected with pipeline DN600.




